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Interoffice Memorandum 

September 14, 2022 

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-
County Commissioners 

Carrie Mathes, CFCM, NIGP-CPP, CPPO, C.P.M., Manager II, Procurement 
Division 

CONTACT: Allan Cole, Utilities Section Manager, Solid Waste Division 
( 407) 836-6622 

SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment No. 5, Contract Yl9-186B, Removal and Processing 
Waste Tires, Lot B 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Approval of Amendment No. 5, Contract Y19-186B, Removal and Processing Waste Tires, 
Lot B, with Empire Tire of Edgewater, LLC, in the amount of $166,500, for a revised 
contract amount of $185,000. 

PROCUREMENT: 

This amendment increases the quantity of tire removal from 100 tons to 1,000 tons, which 
is necessary to maintain the removal of oversized waste tires and their processing. 

FUNDING: 

Funding is available in account number 4410-038-1042-3197. 

APPROVALS: 

The Solid Waste Division concurs with this recommendation. 

REMARKS : 

Contract Y l9-186B was awarded within Procurement's authority on May 9, 2019, in the 
total estimated contract amount of $18,500 for a one-year term with further approval for 
the Procurement Division to renew the contract for four additional one-year terms. 

The landfill has seen an increase in the quantity of oversized tires being delivered for 
di sposal/recycling. This contract amendment will allow the Division to maintain 
compliance of the tire area and assure proper disposition of these tires. 

Previous contract amendments are as follows : 

• Amendment No. 1: Added insurance language to the contract. 
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• Amendment No. 2: Renewed the contract for the period of May 13, 2020, through 
May 12, 2021. 

• Amendment No. 3: Renewed the contract for the period of May 13, 2021, through 
May 12, 2022. 

• Amendment No. 4: Renewed the contract for the period of May 13, 2022, through 
May 12, 2023 . 


